














Louise S Baumann <runningsrealty@gmail.com>

Fwd: Termite Inspection
1 message

Jerry <jerry.metcalf21@hotmail.com> Wed, Dec 14, 2022 at 2:51 PM
To: Louise Stoever <RunningSRealty@gmail.com>, Carolyn Olshovsky <colshovsky@aol.com>

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Martinez, Abimael E." <Abimael.Martinez@orkin.com>
Date: November 25, 2022 at 11:40:06 AM CST
To: jerry.metcalf21@hotmail.com
Subject: Termite Inspection

Jerry,

Thank you for thinking of Orkin to inspect the home for termites.

Throughout my inspection at 106 Waterlily st lake Jackson I did not see any signs of active termites (
subterranean nor dry wood ). The wood that seemed to be infested was only wood rot. However, it would be
impossible to guarantee that they are free from subterranean termites for they live underneath the ground. I
would still recommend getting some protection from termites with either liquid or bait stations.

Also, if you would like a formal report, look up companies that do Wood Destroying insects Reports and
they would be able to provide that for you.

Thank you,

Abimael Martinez



TECL 32878- Regulated by the Texas Department of Licensing & regulation.
P.O. Box 121157, Austin, TX 78711

1-800-803-9202
wwww.license.state.tx.us/complaints

210 Oak Dr South
Lake Jackson, TX  77566 US
jcervantes@mason-electricllc.com

INVOICE
BILL TO
Jerry Metcalf
106 Waterlily
Lake Jackson, TX  77566

INVOICE # 1009
DATE 12/13/2022

DUE DATE 12/13/2022
TERMS Due on receipt

  

DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT
12/13/2022 Service Fee 1 80.00 80.00
12/13/2022 Residential Labor Labor charged  @ $120 per 

hour. One hour minimum.
1 120.00 120.00

12/13/2022 Residential Material Electrical Box and Cover, 
120V Duplex Receptacle.

1 30.00 30.00

 

BALANCE DUE $230.00





Payment	services	brought	by:
Intuit	Payments	Inc.
2700	Coast	Avenue,	Mountain
View,	CA	94043
Phone	number	1-888-536-4801
NMLS	#1098819

For	more	information	about	Intuit
Payments’	money	transmission
licenses,	please	visit
https://www.intuit.com/legal/licenses/payment-
licenses/.

Payment	receipt

You	paid	$230.00
to	Mason	Electric,	LLC	on	12/14/2022

Invoice	no. 1009

Invoice	amount $230.00

Total $230.00
No	additional	transfer	fees	or	taxes	apply.

Status Paid

Payment	method ApplePay

Authorization	ID MQ0139208090

Thank	you

Mason	Electric,	LLC

jcervantes@mason-electricllc.com
210	Oak	Dr	South,	Lake	Jackson,	TX	77566


